UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTOM, D.C. 20555

June 10,1980
OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY ’

Docket No. 50-224
(DD—BO-]S)(Z.ZOG) "

A. Andrew Baldwin, Legal Director
Ilene Martino, Legal Assistant
Friends of the Earth

124 Spear

San Francisco, California 94105

Dear Mr. Baldwin and Ms. Martino:

On May 23, 1980, the Commission extended the time for consideration of the
Director of the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation's denial of your request
to suspend a1} activities, revoke the operating license, order removal of

all radioactive materials from the site and hold public hearings before

any reactor operation is resumed for the TRIGA reactor. That time period has
now elapsed without the Commission taking any actien to review the decision
in whole or in fart. Therefore, the decision of the Director, pursuant to

10 CFR 2.206(c)(1), is the final agency action in this Praceeding.

Samuel J. Ch ‘=:E’

Secretary of 'the Commission
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